



Contents

Overview	3
Report Name: 100B Termination Statistics	3
Report Name: Children Over the Age of Majority	4
Report Name: Children Placed In State and Out of State	5
Report Name: Finding Cases Needing Closure	6
Report Name: Home Studies Pending/Completed/Overdue	7
Report Name: ICWA Report	10
Report Name: Incomplete Requests - Missing 100A's	12
Report Name: State Data Report	13
Report Name: Home Study Pending Report (All Cases Pending) Old Report Name: Requests Sent to Agencies by Receiving State ICPC Central Office.	14
Report Name: State System – NEICE Comparison Report	15
Report Name: Violation Statistics	16
Report Name: NEICE Case Statistics	17
Report Name: Cases by Type of Care	19
Report Name: Cases by IV E Eligibility	20
Definition of Done:	21



Overview

The purpose of this document is to provide the existing reports in the NEICE Case Management System as a reference for the states to create similar reports withing the state CCWIS systems. This document provides an overview of each report along with the business logic and requirements that are currently utilized to provide the reports in NEICE. These requirements may not be applicable for the data models defined within the state CCWIS systems but can be utilized for designing the functionality within the state system.

Report Name: 100B Termination Statistics

Purpose: This report displays the cases that are terminated.

Description: This report provides a list of cases that have been terminated during a specified date range based on Date of Termination on the 100B.

Conditions: In order for a case to appear in the 100B Termination Report, a user must have created a 100B Closure (in which the 100B termination date is entered)

Input Options: Date Range (Start Date and End Date), Case Type (Sending or Receiving), Agency (One or all Agencies)

Output Structure: Neice ID, Child ID, Child Name, Placement Type, Receiving State, Reason for Termination, Termination Date, Regulation Type, **Case Status (of the other state).

Frequency: Date Range

User Access: ICPC and State Admin



The report re	esults are b	ased on the following:							
Date From :	1/3/2022								
Date To : 1/2	7/2023								
Case Type :	All								
Agency : All	Agencies								
Sending Cas	ses								
Cbc - childr Neice ID	Child ID	Child Name	Type Of Care	Recv State	Reason For Termination	Termination Date	Regulation Type	Total : 4 Case Status	
9520	50371	Sharon Lord	Foster Family Home	TN	Adoption Finalized	11/12/2022	REG 2	Active	
9261	50432	Jill King	Adoptive Home	SC	Child Has Moved to Another State	10/17/2022	REG 1	Active	
8734	50198	Billy Joel	Relative (Not Parent)	TN	Adoption Finalized	08/09/2022	REG 2	Active	
8672	50414	Vivian Vance	Relative (Not Parent)	CA	Adoption Finalized	09/22/2022	REG 2	Closed	
Florida ICP	C Central (I							Total : 101]
Neice ID	Child ID	Child Name	Type Of Care	Recv State	Reason For Termination	Termination Date	Regulation Type	Case Status	
10470	90512	Baby Jack	Adoptive Home	TN	Child Has Moved to Another State	01/27/2023	REG 1	Active	
		Baby Op	Parent	TN	Adoption Finalized	01/27/2023	REG 7	Active	(?
10468	88970	Бару Ор	1 di cint						

Report Name: Children Over the Age of Majority

Purpose: This report displays the list of children over the age of majority.

Description: This report provides a list of Children who are over the age of majority based on whether the state is Sending or Receiving and the Child's Title IV-E Eligibility.

Conditions: Lists children whose age exceeds state's age of majority as of current date

Input Options:

Case Type (Sending or a Receiving state), Report Output Format(Count, List)

Output Structure:

Neice ID, Child ID, Child Name, Date of Birth, Current Age, Case status, Title IV-E Eligibility, Sending/ Receiving state

Frequency: Date Range



Case Typ	De	* Report	Output Format						
All		✓ List	•						
၃ Sear	rch り Rese	t							
•	e =		1 / 5	► ►I	୦, ୦,	100% - [3 C ×		
			of Majority						
		ults are based	of Majority on the following:						
	The report res	ults are based							
	The report res Case Type : A	ults are based		Date of Birth	Current Age	Case Status	Title IV-E Eligibility	Sending/Rec eiving State	
	The report res Case Type : A Sending Case	ults are based	on the following:	Date of Birth 12/07/1997	Current Age	Case Status Active	Title IV-E Eligibility	Sending/Rec eiving State AS	
	The report res Case Type : A Sending Case NEICE ID	ults are based	on the following:					eiving State	
	The report res Case Type : A Sending Case NEICE ID 1010	Child ID 50010	on the following: Child Name Secondchild Test_lisa	12/07/1997	25	Active	No	eiving State AS	
	The report res Case Type : A Sending Case NEICE ID 1010 1210	Ults are based I Child ID 50010 50255	on the following: Child Name Secondchild Test_lisa Frank Demo	12/07/1997 05/05/1968	25 54	Active Active	No No	eiving State AS DC	
	The report res Case Type : A Sending Case NEICE ID 1010 1210 1295	Ults are based II Child ID 50010 50255 50344	on the following: Child Name Secondchild Test_lisa Frank Demo Andrew Anderson	12/07/1997 05/05/1968 09/25/1970	25 54 52	Active Active Pending	No No No	eiving State AS DC WI	0

Report Name: Children Placed In State and Out of State

Purpose: This report displays the children placed in state and out of state.

Description: This report provides a list of children in Active cases placed by either the sending state or the receiving state during the specified date range based on a selected agency or all agencies in that state.

Conditions: Criterion based on the "Date Child Placed in Receiving State" field on the 100B Placement. Data should be displayed for all cases (participating and non-participating states)

Input Options:

Date Range Start Date and End Date), Children Placed (In-State or Out-of-State), Agency (One or all Agencies), State (User to choose the Other state involved), Report Output format (List or Count)

Output Structure:

Out of State:

Neice ID, Child ID, Child Name, Regulation Type, Sending State, Receiving State, Receiving Agency, Receiving County, 100B Sent Date, Placement Date

In State:

Neice ID, Child ID, Child Name, Regulation Type, Sending State, Sending Agency, Sending County, Receiving State, Received 100B Date, Placement Date

Frequency:

Date Range



ICPC Coordinator and State Admin

User Access:

	N PLACED	IN STATE	/ OUT OF STATE											
nis report p	orovides a list	of children	n placed in state or pl	aced out of s	tate duri	ng the specifi	ed date rar	nge base	d on an a	gency or	all agencie	s selected.		
Date From		* Date	e To	* Childre	en Placed		State			Ager	ncy		* Report Out	put Format
01/01/202	2	₿ 01/	/27/2023	🗎 🛛 In Sta	te	~	All		~	All	Agencies	~	List	~
Q Search	් Res	et												
ē	e e	14	< 1 /	5 🕨	►I	Q	⊙ (100%	- []	3 (c ×			
	Date From : 1 Date To : 1/2 Children Plac State : All Agency : All A Receiving C	1/1/2022 7/2023 ced : In State Agencies	sed on the following:											
	Agency Nam	ne: Broward	Boy's Home										Total : 66)
	NEICE ID	Child ID	Child Name	Regulation Type	Send State	Se	nding Ager	су		Sending County	Recv State			
	7573	90320	Auto_ChildFN_P2P_ 240122153504 Auto_ChildLN_P2P_ 240122153504	REG 12	DC	National Cente Families	er for Childr	en and		ict of mbia	FL		1/24/2022	⑦ Need He
	9094	88737	Angela Jones	REG 2	SC	South Carolina (DSS/CWS)			Abbe		FL	9/27/2022		

Report Name: Finding Cases Needing Closure

Purpose: The users can run this report and decide on Case Closures.

Description: This report provides cases that were created prior to a date specified by the user, but have had no Transmittals since that date.

Conditions:

Report lists cases without a Transmittal since date entered and includes only active cases.

Input Options:

Transmittal Date

Case Type(Sending, Receiving, All) State(Sent to or Received From)

Output Structure:

NEICE ID, Regulation Type, Last transmittal Date, Case Status, ** Case Status of Other state

Frequency: Date entered



FIND	CASES N	IEEDING	G CLOSU	RE										
ē	Þ	Ξ			1 / 63	►	►I	Q	()	100% -	[]	С	×	
				Find Case The report resu Transmittal Da Case Type : Al State : All Sending Case	ults are base te : 1/30/202 I	ed on the fo							otal : 34	
												10		
				NEICE ID)	Reg	ulation Typ	e	Las	t Transmittal Da	te			
				NEICE ID		-	ulation Typ Study Requ		Las	t Transmittal Da 03/23/2016	te	Case State Active		
					REG	2 - Home S		est	Las		te	Case State		
				<u>1710</u>	REG REG	2 - Home 9 2 - Home 9	Study Requ	est est	Las	03/23/2016	te	Case State Active		
				<u>1710</u> 2169	REG REG REG	2 - Home 9 2 - Home 9 2 - Home 9	Study Requ Study Requ	est est est	Las	03/23/2016 06/27/2017	te	Case State Active Active		
				<u>1710</u> 2169 2187	REG REG REG REG	2 - Home \$ 2 - Home \$ 2 - Home \$ 2 - Home \$	Study Requ Study Requ Study Requ	est est est	Las	03/23/2016 06/27/2017 01/02/2019	te	Case State Active Active Active		
				1710 2169 2187 2225	REG REG REG REG REG	2 - Home \$ 2 - Home \$ 2 - Home \$ 2 - Home \$ 2 - Home \$	Study Requ Study Requ Study Requ Study Requ	est est est est	Las	03/23/2016 06/27/2017 01/02/2019 07/27/2017		Case State Active Active Active Active		
				1710 2169 2187 2225 2327	REG REG REG REG REG REG	2 - Home \$ 2 - Home \$	Study Requ Study Requ Study Requ Study Requ Study Requ	est est est est est		03/23/2016 06/27/2017 01/02/2019 07/27/2017 10/19/2017		Case Statu Active Active Active Active Active		
				1710 2169 2187 2225 2327 2335	REG REG REG REG REG REG REG	2 - Home \$ 2 - Home \$	Study Requ Study Requ Study Requ Study Requ Study Requ Study Requ	est est est est est est est		03/23/2016 06/27/2017 01/02/2019 07/27/2017 10/19/2017 10/24/2017		Case State Active Active Active Active Active Active		

Report Name: Home Studies Pending/Completed/Overdue

Purpose: Users can analyze the case load by the list of pending, Completed and overdue cases.

Description: Report lists Home Studies based on Pending, Completed, or Overdue during specified date range.

Conditions:

Pending: Any cases with HS Decision as Pending. Complete: Any cases with HS Decision status updated in the date range other than Pending. The HS Decision Sent On date is not NULL. Overdue cases:

If not within these times, request is marked Overdue:

- Reg1: The Receiving state has 60 calendar days to complete and send the Home Study Decision or a Preliminary Home Study to the Sending state.
 Sending State: Calculated based on the Sent100Adate Receiving State: Calculated based on the Complete Request Received Date.
- Reg2: The Receiving state has 60 calendar days to complete and send the Home Study Decision or a Preliminary Home Study to the Sending state.



Sending State: Calculated based on the Sent100Adate Receiving State: Calculated based on the Complete Request Received Date.

- Reg4: The Receiving State has 3 business days to complete the Home Study Request and send a Transmittal with a response. This time starts from the Completed Request Received date entered by the Receiving State.
- Reg7: The Receiving state has 20 business days to complete and send the Home Study Decision or a Preliminary Home Study to the Sending state.
 Sending State: Calculated based on the Sent100Adate Receiving State: Calculated based on the Complete Request Received Date.
- Reg12: Sending State has no time limit. Receiving state ICPC Coordinator must provide approval or denial within 3 business days of receipt of the completed packet.
- Input Options:

Date Range, HS Status, Regulation Type, Case Type(All, Receiving or Sending), Report Output Format(Count or List).

Output Structure:

Neice ID, Child ID, Child Name, Regulation Type, Sending State/Receiving State, 100A Sent/ Received Date, Placement Type-HS Decision, Placement/ Terminated date **Frequency:** Dashboard

User Access:

State Admin.

Output Structure:(Completed)

	STUDIES PEN	DING / CO	OMPLETED / OVERDU	E				
ē	2		1 / 27	► ►I	ତ୍ ତ୍	100% -	C C X	
Г								
	Home St	udies Pe	nding / Completed	/ Overdue				
	The report res	sults are bas	ed on the following:					
	Date From : 1	1/1/2023						
	Date To : 1/30	0/2023						
	HS Status : A	.11						
	Regulation Ty	/pe : All						
	Case Type : A	AII						
	Case Type : A		Cases)					
			Cases)					Total: 6
L			Cases) Child Name	Regulation Type	Receiving State	100A Sent Date	Placement Type - HS Decision	Placement/
l	Completed	(Sending		Regulation Type REG 4	Receiving State	100A Sent Date 01/30/2023	Decision Group Home Care -	Placement/ Terminated
	Completed	(Sending	Child Name				Decision	Placement/ Terminated Date
	NEICE ID	(Sending Child ID 85553	Child Name Bobbie Smith	REG 4	NV	01/30/2023	Decision Group Home Care - Pending	Placement/ Terminated Date 01/30/2023 01/27/2023
	NEICE ID 10498 10470	(Sending Child ID 85553 90512	Child Name Bobbie Smith Baby Jack	REG 4 REG 1	NV TN	01/30/2023 01/27/2023	Decision Group Home Care - Pending Adoptive Home - Approved	Placement/ Terminated Date 01/30/2023 01/27/2023 01/27/2023
	Completed NEICE ID 10498 10470 10468	(Sending Child ID 85553 90512 88970	Child Name Bobbie Smith Baby Jack Baby Op	REG 4 REG 1 REG 7	NV TN TN	01/30/2023 01/27/2023 01/27/2023	Decision Group Home Care - Pending Adoptive Home - Approved Parent - Pending	Placement/ Terminated Date 01/30/2023



NEICE M/CMS 2.0 Report Requirements

Output Structure: (Pending)

The report res	sults are bas	sed on the following:					
Date From : 1	1/1/2023						
Date To : 1/30	0/2023						
HS Status : P	ending						
Regulation Ty	pe : All						
Case Type : A	AII.						
chang (o	ending Ca	ases)					Total: 1
NEICE ID	Child ID	child Name	Regulation Type	Receiving State	100A Sent Date	Placement Type - HS Decision	Total: 1 Placemen Made On
		,	Regulation Type	Receiving State	100A Sent Date 01/30/2023		Placemen
NEICE ID	Child ID	Child Name		-		Decision	Placemen
NEICE ID 10514	Child ID 50285	Child Name Baby girl Hunter	REG 2	NH	01/30/2023	Decision Adoptive Home - Pending	Placemen
NEICE ID 10514 10511	Child ID 50285 85553	Child Name Baby girl Hunter Bobbie Smith	REG 2 REG 7	NH	01/30/2023	Decision Adoptive Home - Pending Parent - Pending	Placemen
NEICE ID 10514 10511 10511	Child ID 50285 85553 90512	Child Name Baby girl Hunter Bobbie Smith Baby Jack	REG 2 REG 7 REG 7	NH NH NH	01/30/2023 01/30/2023 01/30/2023	Decision Adoptive Home - Pending Parent - Pending Parent - Pending	Placemen

Output Structure:(Overdue)

Date From		ased on the following:					
	1/1/2023						
Date To 1							
Date 10:1/	30/2023						
HS Status :	Overdue						
Regulation	Type : All						
Ofciduc	(Sending	Ouses)					
NEICE ID	Child ID	Child Name	Regulation Type	Receiving State	100A Sent Date	Placement Type - HS Decision	Total Placemen Made Or
NEICE ID 10403	Child ID 50285	Child Name Baby girl Hunter	Regulation Type	Receiving State	100A Sent Date 01/24/2023		Placemer
						Decision Residential Treatment	Placemen
10403	50285	Baby girl Hunter	REG 4	NH	01/24/2023	Decision Residential Treatment Center - Pending	Placemen
10403 10283	50285 50285	Baby girl Hunter Baby girl Hunter	REG 4 REG 4	NH	01/24/2023 01/19/2023	Decision Residential Treatment Center - Pending Group Home Care - Pending Residential Treatment	Placemer



Report Name: ICWA Report

Purpose: This report displays the cases and AIAN/ICWA children by placement type and regulation type.

Description: This report provides children and case statistics for an individual Participant State on how many AIAN children and cases are in NEICE and how many children and cases have children with ICWA Eligibility for a given date range.

Conditions: The ICWA Report displays the lists of children who are Indicates the number of cases involving the AIAN children. Have been identified as ICWA eligible in state. Have been identified as AIAN in state. Have been identified as AIAN and ICWA eligible Indicates how many AIAN children considered for possible placement by placement type. Indicates how many AIAN children were placed by placement type. Indicates how many AIAN children considered for possible placement by regulation type. Indicates how many AIAN children were in NEICE by regulation type. Indicates how many ICWA children were placed by placement type. Indicates how many ICWA children were placed by placement type. Indicates how many ICWA children were placed by placement type. Indicates how many ICWA children were placed by placement type. Indicates how many ICWA children were placed by placement type. Indicates how many ICWA children were placed by placement type. Indicates how many ICWA children were placed by placement type. Indicates how many ICWA children were placed by placement type.

Input Options:

Date Range(Start Date and End Date), Case Type (Sending or Receiving or Both), State (Defaulted to the logged in user state)

Output Structure:

Number of cases involving American Indian/Alaskan Native children (AIAN) Number of AIAN children in NEICE Number of children with ICWA Eligibility Number of AIAN children with ICWA Eligibility Number of AIAN Children by Placement type (Total, Placed) Number of AIAN Children by Regulation Type (Total, Placed) Number of ICWA Eligibility Children by Placement type (Total, Placed) Number of ICWA Eligibility Children by Regulation Type (Total, Placed)

Frequency: Date Range

User Access: ICPC and State Admin



ICWA Report

The report results are based on the following:

Date From : 1/6/2022 Date To : 1/30/2023

Case Type : All

State : Florida

		FL		
Number of AIAN children with ICWA Eligibility		469		
Number of AIAN children in NEICE		672	<u>.</u>	
Number of children with ICWA Eligibility		758		
Number Of Cases involving American Indian/Alaskan Native children (AIAN)		110	1	
Number of Children by Type of Care	Total AIAN	Placed AIAN	Total ICWA	Placed ICWA
Adoption (Relative)			1	
Adoptive Home	356	27	355	49
Child Caring Institution	10		16	1
Foster Family Home	319	28	344	36
Group Home Care	39	6	59	5
Institutional Care_Article VI Adjudicated Delinquent	10		11	1
Non-Relative	1		1	
Other	30	3	36	3
Parent	230	16	289	17
Relative (Not Parent)	216	8	256	13
Residential Treatment Center	32	1	46	3
Unselected	27		57	1
Number of Children by Regulation Type	Total AIAN	Placed AIAN	Total ICWA	Placed ICWA
REG 1 – Intact Family Relocation	203	37	140	51
REG 12 - Private adoption	98	5	76	9
REG 2 – Home Study Request	811	37	1020	55
REG 4 – Residential Placement	103	7	154	10
REG 7 – Priority Placement	55	3	80	4



Report Name: Incomplete Requests - Missing 100A's

Old Report Name: Missing Home Study Reports

Purpose: This report is used to indicate if there is a delay in creation of a 100A for a case in the sending state.

Description: This report displays the cases where the home study (100A document) is missing in cases that are active.

Conditions: Lists the cases that are created but missing the 100A document.

Input Options:

Date Range (Start Date and End Date), Agency (All the agencies in the logged in user state are displayed), Report Output Format (Complete List or Counts only)

Output Structure:

Agency Name, Neice ID, Child ID, Child Name, Case Created Date.

Frequency:

Date Range

User Access:

ICPC Coordinator and State Admin

	MPLET	E REQUEST	S - MIS	SING 100A'S										
This repo	ort provi	des a list of ca	ases tha	at were created	by an agend	cy or al	ll agencie	s within the	state d	uring the	specifie	d date r	ange that do n	ot have a 100A created
* Date Fro	om		* Date	То	Д	Agency			* Repo	ort Output	Format			
01/10/	2019		01/3	30/2023		All Age	encies	~	List			\sim		
Q Sea	rch	් Reset												
•		Ξ			2 / 6		►I	Q	Ð,	100%	-	::	C	×
				Incomplet The report resu Date From : 1/ Date To : 1/30/ Agency : All Ag Agency: Cbo	ults are based 10/2019 2023 Jencies	l on the						Tota	al Cases : 174	
				Neice ID	Child ID			Child N	ame			Case C	reate Date	
				4963	85969	Jho	nny White					05/1	8/2021	
				4998	87947	Wal	ter White					05/2	20/2021	
				5096	50220	Cha	arles Bird					05/2	27/2021	
				5097	50233	Nat	han Bosco)				05/2	27/2021	
				5192	50359	She	ryl Manek					06/0	3/2021]
				5484	50371	Sha	ron Lord					06/2	28/2021	



Report Name: State Data Report

Purpose: This report is used to submit the monthly state data to AAICPC.

Description: Report provides basic information about home studies and placements which is requested by the AAICPC.

Conditions: Lists home study and placement information for a given month in a given year.

- 1. Home Studies request In The number of Regulation 1, 2 and 7 Home Studies received during the month.
- 2. Home Studies request Out- The number of Regulation 1, 2 and 7 Home Studies sent during the month.
- 3. Placements In This is calculated based on the Placement Made On date entered by user on the case details screen during the month for your state as the receiving state. If the users did not enter the date, the placement will not be counted in the report.
- 4. Placements Out This is calculated based on the Placement Made On date entered by user on the case details screen during the month for your state as the sending state. If the users did not enter the date, the placement will not be counted in the report.
- 5. Private Adoptions In The number of Regulation 12 Home Studies received in your state during the month.
- 6. Private Adoptions Out The number of Regulation 12 Home Studies that are sent from your state during the month.
- 7. Residential Request In The number of Regulation 4 Home Studies that received in your state during the month.
- 8. Residential Request Out The number of Regulation 4 Home Studies that are sent from your state during the month.

Input Options:

Year, Month, State (Defaulted to the logged in user state), Date Range (Start Date and End Date) Note: The users can select the date range or the Year and Month.

Output Structure:

Home Studies Request In Home Studies Request Out Placements In Placements Out Private Adoptions In Private Adoptions Out Residential Requests In Residential Requests Out

Frequency: Date Range or Monthly



> AAICPC DATA REPORT							
• C E 🛛 🗸	1 / 1	ତ୍ ତ୍	75%	•	[] (e ×	
	FL						
Home Studies	Request In** 117						
Home Studies	Request Out** 193						
Placements In*	21						
Placements Ou	t* 67						
Private Adoptio	ns In 9						
Private Adoptio	ns Out 3						
Residential Re	quest In 9						
Residential Re	quest Out 33						
* - Number of chil * - Parent/Foster/	dren placed during reporting month. Relative/Public Adoption	Report Date:	11990.007			10°0, 10°0'	

Report Name: Home Study Pending Report (All Cases Pending)

Old Report Name: Requests Sent to Agencies by Receiving State ICPC Central Office.

Purpose: This Report helps ICPC central office monitor case status in local and regional agencies.

Description: This report Provides a list of cases that were sent to an agency or all agencies within the Receiving State during the specified date range and provides the Home Study Decision.

Conditions: This applies to only receiving cases.

Input Options:

Date Range (Start Date and End Date), HS Status, Agency (Displays all the agencies in the state. Include All options in the drop down. User can select multiple agencies), Report Output Format(List or Counts)

Output Structure:

Agency Name, Neice ID, Child ID, Child Name, Regulation Type, 100A Received Date, SATA Due Date, HS Decision.

Frequency: Date Range



User Access:

ICPC and State Admin

01/01/2023	~	All Agencies	~		
Q Search D Reset		✓ All Agencies		List	~
ē ŀ E K < 1/1 ▶	Q	©, 75% -	, []	C	×
End Date : 1/30/2023 HS Status : All Agency : All Agencies					
Agency: Florida ICPC Central (DCF) NEICEID Child ID Child	Name	Regulation Type	100A Received	SATA	Total : 6 HSDecision
			Date	Due Date	
10272 92346 Baby Lov			1/19/2023	3/21/2023	Pending
					Approved
10287 88593 Peter Morgan	REG 2 -	- Home Study Request	1/19/2023	3/21/2023	Pending
10287 88593 Peter Morgan		- Home Study Request	1/19/2023 1/19/2023	3/21/2023	Pending
10207 00093 Feter Morgan				5/21/2023	renuing
10287 88593 Peter Morgan				3/21/2023	Pending
10287 88593 Peter Morgan	REG 2 -	- Home Study Request	1/19/2023	3/21/2023	Approved

Report Name: State System – NEICE Comparison Report

Purpose: This Report is used by states with an interface between NEICE CMS/MCMS and state's child welfare information system to compare the data differences.

Description: This report displays a list of NEICE Children not in the State System/SACWIS or with different data in the State System/SACWIS than in NEICE for a given date range. Note: Users need more explanatory language.

Conditions: The state should have an interface to import children into NEICE CMS/MCMS.

Input Options: Date Range (Start Date and End Date)

Output Structure:

Neice Child ID, Child Name, Date of Birth, Is Child in State System (Yes or No), State ID, Child info matches with State System (Yes or No).

Frequency: Date Range



User Access:

ICPC Coordinator

ate From	* Date To							
1/01/2022	₿ 01/30/2023	(
Search り Re	set							
8 C E	1 4 4	1 / 1		Q	⊕_	100% - []	C >	×
			leport					
The report r Date From :	esults are based on the fol 1/1/2022		teport		DOB	Is Child in State System (Yes or No)	State ID	Child Info matches with State System (Yes or No)
The report r Date From : Date To : 1/3	esults are based on the fol 1/1/2022 30/2023		teport	0	DOB 03/15/2016		State ID FL202200001	
The report r Date From : Date To : 1/2 Child ID	esults are based on the fol 1/1/2022 30/2023 Child Name		teport			System (Yes or No)		State System (Yes or No)
The report r Date From : Date To : 1/2 Child ID 90024	esults are based on the fol 1/1/2022 30/2023 Child Name Sacwis Child_01		leport	0	03/15/2016	System (Yes or No) Yes	FL202200001	State System (Yes or No) No

Report Name: Violation Statistics

Purpose: This report identifies cases where sending state A placed receiving state B in violation or vice versa.

Description: Report provides list of cases where a state is in violation based on a specified date range and the role of either sending or receiving state in a case.

Conditions: All Cases (Participating and Non - Participating)

Input Options:

Date Range (Start Date and End Date), Case Type (Sending or Receiving), Report Output Format (Complete List or Counts Only)

Output Structure:

Neice ID, State of Violation, Violation Type, Violation Start Date, Violation End Date

Frequency: Date Range



Date From	* Date To		Case Type		* Repor	t Output	Format				
01/01/2022	61/30/2023	(iii	All	~	List			~			
Q Search り Res	set										
- C -		1 / 1		Q	€	75%	•	[]	C	×	
	Date From : 1/1/20 Date To : 1/30/202 Case Type : All		llowing:								
	Date To : 1/30/2023	State of		Violatic	on Type				Violation Start Date	Total : 3 Violation End Date	
	Date To : 1/30/2023 Case Type : All Sending Cases	State of Violation	Adam Walsh - failure to conduct			5			Violation Start Date 5/16/2021		
	Date To : 1/30/202 Case Type : All Sending Cases NEICE ID	State of Violation		complete backg	round check				Start Date	Violation End Date	
	Date To : 1/30/2022 Case Type : All Sending Cases NEICE ID 4906	State of Violation NV FL	Adam Walsh - failure to conduct	complete backg to-face visit with	round check child & care	giver	tate of case c	losure_	Start Date 5/16/2021	Violation End Date 5/4/2022	
	Date To : 1/30/202: Case Type : All Sending Cases NEICE ID 4906 9097	State of Violation NV FL FL	Adam Walsh - failure to conduct Failure to conduct monthly face-t	complete backg to-face visit with	round check child & care	giver	tate of case o	losure	Start Date 5/16/2021 9/27/2022	Violation End Date 5/4/2022 9/30/2022 9/30/2022	
	Date To : 1/30/2022 Case Type : All Sending Cases NEICE ID 4906 90097 90093 Receiving Cases	State of Violation NV FL FL State of	Adam Walsh - failure to conduct Failure to conduct monthly face-t	complete backg to-face visit with failure to send 1	round check child & care 00B informin	giver	tate of case o	losure	Start Date 5/16/2021 9/27/2022 9/27/2022 Violation	Violation End Date 5/4/2022 9/30/2022 9/30/2022 Total : 3 Violation	
	Date To : 1/30/2022 Case Type : All Sending Cases NEICE ID 4906 90097 90093 Receiving Cases NEICE ID	State of Violation NV FL FL State of Violation	Adam Walsh - failure to conduct Failure to conduct monthly face-t	complete backg to-face visit with	round check child & care 00B informin	giver	tate of case o	losure	Start Date 5/16/2021 9/27/2022 9/27/2022 Violation Start Date	Violation End Date 5/4/2022 9/30/2022 9/30/2022 Total : 3 Violation End Date	
	Date To : 1/30/2022 Case Type : All Sending Cases NEICE ID 4906 90097 90093 Receiving Cases	State of Violation NV FL FL State of Violation SC	Adam Walsh - failure to conduct Failure to conduct monthly face-t	complete backg to-face visit with failure to send 1 Violatic governing electr	round check child & care 00B informin on Type onic transmi	giver g receiving s	mation	losure	Start Date 5/16/2021 9/27/2022 9/27/2022 Violation	Violation End Date 5/4/2022 9/30/2022 9/30/2022 Total : 3 Violation	

Report Name: NEICE Case Statistics

Purpose:

This report is used by the state to get the overall statistics of the state.

Description:

Report provides children and case statistics for your state including all cases sent or received for a given date range.

Conditions: Lists the cases when the states enter data in violation.

Input Options: Date Range(Start Date and End Date) (or) Year (or) Month, Regulation Type, Type of Care, State (User logged in state)

Output Structure:

Total Cases, New Cases, Cases Closed, Home Studies Requested/Received, Home Studies Completed, Children Placed, Transmittal Sent/Received, Total Children Count New fields: Regulation and Children by Placement type.

Frequency: Date Range

User Access: State Admin



NEICE M/CMS 2.0 Report Requirements

a (*						
- 0	: ■ 1 / 1		Q	⊕100% →		с х
	NEICE Case Statistics Repo	rt				
	The report results are based on the follow	ving:				
	Year : 2023					
	Month : January					
	Regulation Type : All					
	Type of Care : All					
	State : Florida					
		Receiving	Sending	Total]	
	- Total Cases :	2223	1522	3745		
	New Cases :	100	202	302		
	Closed Cases :	0	0	0		
	Home Study Requested / Received :	125	213	338		
	Home Studies Completed :	36	45	81		
	Children Placed :	10	47	57		
	Transmittal Sent / Received :	512	785	1297		
	Total Children Count :	102	147	249		



Report Name: Cases by Type of Care

Purpose: This Report is used by states to get a list of cases by type of care.

Description: This report displays a list of all sending and receiving cases by type of care.

Conditions: All Active and Closed cases by type of care.

Input Options:

Date Range (Start Date and End Date), Type of Care, Regulation Type, Case Status (All, Active, Closed, Pending, Receiving)

Output Structure:

Interstate Case ID, Interstate Child ID, M/CMS Child ID, Child Name, Child DOB, Case Type (Public/Private), Regulation, Type of Care, Case Status, Other State Involved

Frequency:

Date Range

User Access:

ICPC Coordinator and State Admin

01/01/2023 Image: Control of Co	~
Image: Status : Active Image: Status : Active : Status : Active	
Cases by Type of Care The report results are based on the following: Date From: 1/1/2023 Date To: 1/30/2023 Regulation Type : REG 4 - Residential Placement Type of Care: All Cases Status: Active Sending Cases Total: 43 Total: 43 Total: 43 Total: 43 Total: 43	
The report results are based on the following: Date From: 1/1/2023 Date To: 1/30/2023 Regulation Type : REG 4 – Residential Placement Type of Care : All Case Status : Active Senting Cases Total : 43 Total : 43 Tot	
Case ID Child ID Child ID Child ID Type Type Status Status 10102 ABFLTN202316 50285 3563 Baby girl Hunter 15/04/2014 Public REG 4 Residential Active TN	
10102 ABFLTN202316 50285 3563 Baby girl Hunter 1504/2014 Public REG 4 Residential reatment Central Active TN	
10109 BGFLNH202320 50285 3563 Baby girl Hunter 1504/2014 Public REG 4 Residential Active NH	
10283 BIFLTN202394 50285 3563 Baby girl Hunter 15/04/2014 Public REG 4 Group Home Care Active TN	
10403 50255 3563 Baby girl Hunter 1504/2014 Public REG 4 Residential Active NH	



Report Name: Cases by IV E Eligibility

Purpose: This Report is used by states to get a list of cases by child Title IV E Eligibility.

Description: This report displays a list of all sending and receiving cases by child Title IV E Eligibility.

Conditions: All Active and Closed cases where the child Title IV E Eligibility is True or Pending.

Input Options:

Date Range (Start Date and End Date), Type of Care (Foster Care, Public Adoption, Private Adoption), Regulation Type (All, Individual), Case Status (All, Active, Closed, Pending, Receiving)

Output Structure:

Interstate Case ID, Interstate Child ID, M/CMS Child ID, Child Name, Child DOB, Case Type (Public/Private), Regulation, Type of Care, Other State Involved

Frequency:

Date Range

User Access:

ICPC Coordinator and State Admin

Date From	* Date To			Regulat	tion Type		Type of	Care		Ca	se Status		* Report Out	put Format
01/01/2023	(1/30/2	2023		REG 2	– Home Stud	dy Re₩	All		~	A	ctive	~	List	~
Q Search ්ට R	eset													
- 2		< 1	/ 18	►	▶ I	Q	€	75%	¥	[]	C	×		
	The report Date From	by IV E Eligil t results are based a : 1/1/2023 1/30/2023		ing:										
	The report Date From Date To : Regulation Type of Ca Case Stah Sending C	t results are based 1 : 1/1/2023 1/30/2023 1 Type : REG 2 – H are : Adoptive Hom us : Active cases	on the follow tome Study R te,Foster Fan	lequest nily Home								Total : 100		
	The report Date From Date To: Regulation Type of Ci Case Stah Sending C M/CMS Case ID	results are based a: 1/1/2023 1/30/2023 1/Type : REG 2 – H are : Adoptive Horr us : Active Cases	Home Study R Home Study R Home,Foster Fam	Request hily Home Interstate Child ID	Child Name	Child DOB	Child Title IV E	Case Type	•	Type of Car	Status	Other State Involved		
	The report Date From Date To: Regulation Type of Ci Case Stat Sending C	t results are based a : 1/1/2023 1/30/2023 a Type : REG 2 – H are : Adoptive Horr us : Active Cases Interstate Case	on the follow fome Study R he,Foster Fan	Request hily Home Interstate Child ID	Child Name Baby Luke		Title IV E	Type Public	REG 2 -	Type of Car Adoptive Home		Other State		
	The report Date From Date To: Regulation Type of Ci Case Stah Sending C M/CMS Case ID	results are based a: 1/1/2023 1/30/2023 1/Type : REG 2 – H are : Adoptive Horr us : Active Cases	Home Study R Home Study R Home,Foster Fam	Interstate Child ID 3564		DOB	Title IV E Yes	Type Public Public	REG 2 - Home Study Request REG 2 -	Adoptive	Status	Other State Involved		⑦ Need He



Definition of Done:

All reports should be printable.

All reports should be exportable to pdf, excel and word.

All reports should have a data dictionary.

All state Admin reports will have access to only counts.

